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From: Gillian Mackenzie Code A ]

Sent: 27 April 2013 11:09

To: ‘elspethchowdharaybesti Code A |

Subject: FW: pictures T ”

Attachments: gladysrichardsinquest03lIr.jpg; gladysrichardsinquestO4lir.jpg; IMG_4986Ir.jpg

| am hopeless on the computer as well - so did not know how to forward the pictures of a lady after I5 years of
sleepless nights - best wishes Gillian

From: Matt Scott-Joynt | Code A i
Sent: 24 April 2013 10:35

Cc: laura.molyneaux Code A 5
Subject: pictures

Dear Gillian
| hope you're well?

My colleague Laura Molyneaux has passed your email and phone number to me as | think you'd like to view some
images for possible use?

I've attached to this mail three of the images of you | took when we met at the recent inquest at Portsmouth
Guildhall.

| understand you may be interested in using one of them in a book.

The attached images are low resolution. If you decide you'd like to use one or two, do get back in touch with me and
I'm sure we can agree a fee for use that works for you. I'll then be able to supply high resultion
image(s) as required.

It was very good to meet you, although the circumstances were of course not ideal.

Yours Matt

Matt Scott-Joynt
Photographer
Mand Y News_ Agencv

Code A

www.mynewsagency.co.uk




